Woods Edge Estates Section III Neighborhood Committee, Inc. 1860 FM 359, Box 104 Richmond, TX 77406

Board Meeting 6:30 pm Tuesday, June 28, 2022 River Forest Center Conference Room 5545 FM 359, Richmond, TX 77406

Call to Order Meeting called to order at 6:42 pm. Board members present: Jay weatherwax, ty bell, betty knott

Review the Agenda - ACCEPTED

Election of Officers for 2022 - 2023 betty knott nominated jay weatherwax for president, vote was unanimous; betty knott nominated ty bell for treasurer, vote was unanimous, jay weatherwax nominated betty knott for secretary, vote was unanimous

Approval of Previous Board Minutes & Review of Annual Meeting Minutes the 2022 ANNUAL MEETING MINUTES WILL BE REVIEWED FOR POSTING ON THE WEB AS A DRAFT, THE FEB. 2022 BOARD MEETING MINUTES WERE APPROVED.

Officer &/or Committee Reports

- ACC 2 openings appointed by board correction there is only 1 acc opening. The board would like to send a notice asking for volunteers. The board will appoint a member. The board plans to review the charter of the IT committee.
- Financials
 - Income Tax 2022 taxes have not been filed. Clarification is being sought to determine that filing is necessary for our association.
 - Bank Signatures Officers need to sign signature cards at bank
 - Financial Review A review of 2021 finances has not been made at this time

Old Business

Status of deed restriction violations - will move to end of meeting for closed session

New Business

- Changes in Property Code betty knott brought a handout with a summary of changes made in the statute in late september 2021 – notable: board members cannot hold positions on acc committee, 144 hours are required notice for open meetings, with limited exceptions, religious statues/items are allowed on owners property & cannot be prohibited by association, resale certificate charges are capped at \$375.
- Management Certificate Jay is checking on status of management certificate, as there are new requirements with the 2021 changes
- Method of Announcements board agreed to send email messages prior to each meeting, in addition to required website posting Jay stated that we need to get an updated email list. Betty suggested that we use a form similar to what was used in 2017
- Newsletter michele carte will no longer be producing the newsletter & a message will be mailed asking for volunteers to do the task. Betty will do the summer letter until new person takes over
- Entrance Wall Neighbors have discussed that the Neighborhood Name on the front entrance wall is difficult to read. Betty shared some of the wall history – ken parr who designed the wall still lives in the subdivision. He said at one time the letters had a solid background behind them, but he is not sure when it was taken down. At one time the letters were black, but still hard to read. A committee was formed to improve the front entrance at one time. The letters were painted gold in an effort to make more visible.

• Natural Gas ty stated that he had spoken with several neighbors & a contact at centerpoint (Ignacio guerrero) about a desire to have a natural gas line brought to their side of the bridge. He would like to look into the possibilities. Betty previously called Mr guerrero about the possibility of getting gas to the other side of the bridge. He said he considers the cost to be prohibitive, as they would have to come in from pecan creek or bore under Jones creek.

Open Forum (if applicable) - NOT APPLICABLE., NO RESIDENTS IN ATTENDANCE OTHER THAN BOARD MEMBERS

Executive/Closed Session

Status of deed restriction violations with attorney a discussion of the status of ongoing deed restriction violations was held. One of the residents is in the process of making improvements. Jay will continue to update the attorney of the situation. Other items discussed during the closed session:

- CONTINUED TRANSPARENCY
- TY GIVEN COPY OF THE MULTIPLE CHANGES IN STATUTES IN 2015
- POSSIBLE BRIDGE COMMUNICATIONS & SHARING OF SUCH
- STORAGE OF RECORDS THAT CONTAIN ASSOCIATION HISTORY
- DESIRE TO SETTLE VIOLATIONS WITH FRIENDLY ATTITUDE & WITHOUT LEGAL ACTION WHENEVER POSSIBLE

Adjournment MEETING ADJOURNED 8:49